

Tanya Kovalenko

763-357-7485 • tanya@okwebdev.com • Minneapolis, MN • [Linkedin](#) • Fully Work Authorized
www.okwebdev.com

Summary

Front End Software Engineer with 4 years of experience in developing websites and user interface applications. Expert in developing applications using different software and providing expertise in resolving bottleneck issues related to performance, cross-browser compatibility, SEO optimization, and debugging. Utilized the best practices of SDLC as well as Agile methodologies, and close communication with the development team that included back-end developers and UI/UX designers contributed to the creation of business applications that perfectly meet the client's needs.

Technical Skills

JavaScript, Vue.js, Vuex, Nuxt, HTML5/PUG, CSS/SCSS, JQuery, REST APIs, SQL, Postgres, Postman, WordPress, Jest, Cypress, Storybook, Typescript, React, Redux, SEO, Figma, Photoshop, TWIG, PHP, Agile, UX/UI, Bootstrap, Bulma, Vuetify, Material-UI, Git, GitHub, Gitlab, Atlassian Suite (Jira, Confluence, BitBucket), Trello.

Professional Experience

Independent Contractor | Web Developer

Minneapolis, MN 03/2023 - Present

- Design and create responsive, cross-browser websites using HTML/CSS, JavaScript, WordPress, and PHP, working with AI to create 100% unique content
- Install and configure WordPress on the server, integrating and configuring the necessary plugins, Domain name registration, and hosting setup
- Optimize website performance and search engine optimization of websites by integrating analytics tools
- Conduct customer training on managing and maintaining their website on WordPress

ChannelPilot | Front End Developer

Hamburg, Germany 04/2022 - 10/2022

- Implemented new front-end features, adding functionality to existing components, debugging, writing unit, and completing E2E tests and Storybook
- Operated within an agile work environment, actively engaging in daily stand-up meetings and contributing to biweekly sessions involved sprint planning, retrospectives, refinement, and sprint reviews
- Improved coverage of applications by unit testing using the Jest framework, achieving from 70% to 90% improvement in test coverage

Knubisoft | Front End Developer

Kharkiv, Ukraine 03/2021 - 11/2022

- Maintained and edited SPA single-page applications and websites from design mock-ups through deployment using javascript frameworks
- Received, managed, filtered, and sorted data from the database and display it on a web page working with REST API requests to utilize data to authenticate users and manage their access rights, work with validation, and error handling
- Developed a complete redesign of the client application to achieve customer satisfaction using React increasing application traffic several times
- Collaborated with developers, designers, and project managers to introduce new features and functionality to existing two web projects (stock exchange app, product for legal)
- Acted as a mentor to 3 junior front-end developers, providing guidance on best practices and coding standards
- Conducted internal workshops to share knowledge about new tools and methods, contributing to the development of a work culture of continuous learning within the team

Quadecco | Web-developer

Kharkiv, Ukraine 02/2020 - 03/2021

- Supported the existing and developed a new interface for e-commerce (online jewelry store) based on TWIG and PHP, and interacted with MongoDB.
- Ensured compliance with web design, user experience requirements, and SEO optimization of web pages.
- Fixed significant layout bugs for supported browsers including IE and display on mobile and desktop devices.

Sitio | SEO Specialist

Kharkiv, Ukraine 02/2015 - 04/2016

- Carried out Search Engine Optimization, content optimization, composed a high-quality link strategy, copywriting and instilled contextual advertising
- Collaborated with the marketing team to implement tracking and analytics tools to measure website performance
- Researched and selection of suitable keywords, increasing traffic by 25% on the site and increased visibility in Google results.
- Reduced loading speed by 20% by handling errors on the site and creating an XML sitemap
- Worked with Google Analytics, Ahrefs, SEMrush, SEO Spider, Serpstat, SMM.

Education

National Technical University "Kharkiv Polytechnic Institute" | Ukraine

Master`s degree in Engineering

Courses

Front-End courses in IT-Cloud Academy (HTML, JavaScript, React) | (10/2019-03/2020)

Udemy courses (SQL, Vue.js, React, TypeScript) | Certified